## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING JULY 10, 2019

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY § STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned, the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of June 26, 2019.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to depart from the order of business set forth in the official agenda to discuss an executive session.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into executive session prior to the end of this meeting to discuss litigation. Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Trackside in District IV.

Exhibit 7-1, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution accepting Murphy Place, Phase IV, in District III, for maintenance.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the contracts with EnCompass360 and Marcum Architects on the Holt Community Storm Shelter project.

Exhibit 7-2, Pages

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize Planning Director Farrington Snipes to apply for a grant for the Evanstown Road water extension project.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to grant a 90-day demolition extension to the property owner of 3904 17th St. NE.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to grant a 60-day demolition extension to the property owner of 3211 Universal Heights.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to remove 31 Sahama Village from the public nuisance/demolition list and the proceed with demolition of 39 Sahama Village.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize demolition of the following structures, determined to be public nuisances:

> 1020 39th Ave. NE 1030 39th Ave. NE 1122 39th Ave. NE

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$5,000.00 from the District I discretionary fund to Northside High School for weight room renovations.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a waiver to the County Road Design Guide for the width requirement on Lowery Drive.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$30,000.00 from the District III discretionary fund for the Hillcrest High School strength and conditioning program.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, July 24, 2019.

> Rob Robertson Judge of Probate Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray Commissioner - District IV